OIL AND GAS COMMISSION

March 15, 2000 8200-4100/4800-59070-20
0GC-000094

Mr. David Cronkhite, P.Eng.

Chief Production Engineer

Encal Energy Ltd.

1800, 421 — 7th Ave SW
CALGARY AB T2P 4K9

Dear Mr. Cronkhite:

RE: APPLICATION FOR COMMINGLED PRODUCTION
ENCAL ET AL TWO RIVERS 6-9-83-16 W6M: WA# 2139

The Commission has reviewed your application dated February 21, 2000, requesting permission to
commingle gas production from the Baldonnel and Halfway zones encountered in the subject well.

The Commission designates these gas pools in the Two Rivers field to be the Baldonnel “A” and the
Halfway “A”.

Reservoir pressure and gas compositions are similar for the Baldonnel and Halfway pools.
Commingled completion would increase the productive life of the well, thereby increasing recoverable
reserves.

We wish to advise you that your application to commingle production from these two pools is hereby
approved, under the authority of section 41 of the Drilling and Production Regulation, subject to the
following conditions;

1. Production from the Baldonnel (1218.5 — 1221.6 mKB) and the Halfway (1492.8 ~1494.7 mKB)
zones may be commingled.

2. Gas and condensate production should be allocated on the Ministry of Energy and Mines BC S-1
and BC S-2 forms on the basis of Baldonnel 10% and Halfway 90%.

3. This approval may be modified at a later date if deemed appropriate through a change in

circumstances.,
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